BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Elizabeth Gibbs, Community Services Director
DATE March 16, 2021

SUBJECT: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Beaumont for
Authorization of the Execution of the Certifications of Assurances
and Authorized Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit Operations
Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Video Camera Purchase
and Install, $40,000

Background and Analysis:

The City of Beaumont Transit Services is eligible for Low Carbon Transit Operations
Program (LCTOP) grant funds for FY 2020/2021 in the amount of $40,000 for the
project of purchasing and installing video cameras on Beaumont Transit’s public
transportation fleet.

New camera technology has been installed on the four newest buses as part of the
purchase within the past two years. Current, older buses have outdated and unreliable
camera and DVR equipment installed on them. This grant funding will be used in
combination with Capital Project Funding from RCTC to upgrade the remaining 16
buses with new reliable and updated equipment.

To proceed with securing funds for the project, the City must submit the following
documents:

1. Authorized City Council Resolution (Attachment A)
2. Certifications and Assurances (Attachment B)

Fiscal Impact:

City staff estimates that is cost approximately $585 to prepare this report. Purchase and
installation of the video camera system will be covered by grant dollars.



Recommended Action:

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only “A Resolution of the City Council of
the City of Beaumont for Authorization of the Execution of the Certifications of
Assurances and Authorized Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit Operations

Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Video Camera Purchase and
Install, $40,000,” and

Authorize the Execution of the Certifications and Assurances.

Attachments:

A. Resolution
B. Certificate and Assurances



